MIRA
AR BOARD MEETING




Materidls Innovation and Recycling Authority
100 Coiistitution Plaza

Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

- MEMORANDUM
TO . - MIRA Board of Directors
| FROM | | .M.o‘_i;a Kenriey, AsSista'nf HR M.an'ager/Board Administrator
 RE: Nofice of Regular Board Mesting

- | _There will be _a_Regulé‘r Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Reéovéry _ .
~ Authiority Board of Directors on Thurs. Nov. 19, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be .
~ -available to the publi¢ in the _8’oard Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT 06114.
. Please notify this office of your attendarice at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
. cohvenience. : - - : o .



Materials Innovation Recyclin%AAuthority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Nov. 19, 2015
9:30 AM

1. Pledge of Allegiance

" IL  PublicPortion

A Y% hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony- ar}d
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will

commence if there is no public input.

III. Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Oct. 22, 2015, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

"~ IV. Finance Committee Reports

‘1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Adopting the FY 2017 Property
‘Division Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 2).

2. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Adopting the FY 2017 Landfill
Division Operating Budget (Attachment 3).

3. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Authorizing the President to
Execute Release of Liability and Required Concurrences Effectuating the
" Transfer of Southeast Project Flow of Funds Responsibilities to the
Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (SCRRRA)

(Attachment 4).

4. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Authorizing the Pre_'sident to agree
to a Settlement (Attachment 5).

5. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding Final Transfer of
Bridgeport Project Funds (Attachment 6).

V. Policy and Procurement Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding the Collins Building
Roof Replacement (Attachment 7).

V1. anni.zational Synergy & Human Resources Report

VII. Chairman and President’s Reports




: VIII Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litig‘at'i(.)n, tra.de secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and :

evaluations.




TAB1




 MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

- . FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-NINTH OCT. 22, 2015

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of
Directors was held on Thurs. Oct. 22, 20135, in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Rd. Hartford, CT
- 06103. Those present were:

Directors:

Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow
John Adams

. Marilynn Cruz-Aponte (present until 10:25 a.m.)

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andy Nunn (present by telephone until 11:15 a.m.)
Scott Shanley '

"~ Present from MIRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

Others Present: Alan Curto, Esq., John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Lee Sawyer, CT DEEP; Mike
 VanDeventer, MahoneySabol.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

" PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would
“accept written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present who wished to address the Board the
Chairman proceeded with the regularly scheduled agenda.

APPROVAL OF THE SEPT. 17, 2015, MEETING MINUTES

_ Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Sept. 17, 2015, Board
“Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Cruz-Aponte.



Chairman Stein noted that the start time of the meeting in the minutes should be changed
to 8:30 a.m. and that Director Painter should be added to the list of Directors present at the
meeting.

The motion to approve the minutes as amended was approved by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director
Hayden, Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
‘John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

P[22 [ {2 | 2| 2% | X

Ad-Hoc _
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

RESOLUTION REGARDING TIER 2 MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
- SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISIONS OF ACCEPTABLE SOLID WASTE
AND ACCEPTABLE RECYCLABLES SERVICES '

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
a handout for this resolution which is slightly revised from the resolution in the package was
made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Shanley.

RESOLVED: The President is hereby authorized to enter into a Tier 4 Three-Year Term
Municipal Solid Waste Management Services Agreement (“MSA”) for the provision of
acceptable solid waste and acceptable recyclables services with the Town of East
Hartford, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Egan said East Hartford has a confract with Covanta to remove their municipal solid
waste to Willimantic Waste, most of which is then in turn brought to the Preston Facility. He
said East Hartford’s contract is expiring at the end of October and the city went out to bid for
public waste solicitations this summer and MIRA responded. Mr. Egan said East Hartford
selected MIRA as a preferred vendor and this resolution authorizes Mr. Kirk to execute a
municipal services agreement with East Hartford for a term of three years.

Mr. Egan said MIRA bid a price of $65.00 because East Hartford has added an additional
year beyond the Tier 2 price of $66.00 a ton for a two year agreement. He said the agreement
does not have an opt-out provision and MIRA does accept recyclables under thJS agreement Mr.
Egan said this is similar to the original Tier 4 agreement. '




Mr. Egan said the original write-up referred to this agreement as a Tier 2 agreement. He
said management discovered that calling this agreement a Tier 2 would cause a conflict with the
‘other municipal service agreements as there is language that says the Tier 2 municipality will pay
$2.00 above the based disposal price however East Hartford will pay only $1.00 above the base
disposal price. Mr. Egan said the simplest way to correct this was to refer to the contract as a
Tier 4 contract and not a Tier 2 contract.

Ms. Cruz-Aponte asked how many tons of MSW and recyclables are associated with this
town. Mr. Egan replied approximately 14,000 tons of MSW and he believes several thousand
tons of recyclables.

Ms. Hunt said there was a Tier 4 contract which had not been used which was altered
slightly for East Hartford. Mr. Kirk said although there is no flow control contained in the
agreement East Hartford does have an ordinance for flow control and its proximity to the plant is
such that most of the waste comes in appropriately.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Hayden, Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

b
s
o

Directors Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

b b R A T A ARk

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW REGARDING ADDITIONAL PROJECTED LEGAL EXPENDITURES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
“was made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Shanley.

WHEREAS, MIRA obtained Board authorization to pay FY ‘16 projected legal fees and
expenses from appropriate budgets and reserves in June/July, 2015; and

WHEREAS, MIRA expects to incur greater than authorized legal costs for these
services; and

WHEREAS, MIRA now seeks Board authorization to expend funds from one of its._
Board-designated reserves to pay these additional legal costs;

3




NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the following additional amounts be authorized for projected legal
fees and costs to be incurred during fiscal year 2016:

Firm; Amount:
Kainen, Escalera & McHale $350,000
Halloran & Sage $350,000

FURTHER RESOLVED: That $700,000 be transferred from the Mid-Connecticut
Project Operating Reserve to the Mid-Connecticut Project Litigation Reserve; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President be authorized to expend up to $700,000
for such additional legal fees and costs from the Mid-Connecticut Project Litigation
Reserve,

Mr. Kirk said this resolution addresses a $700,000 authorization for two of MIRA’s law
firms, Kainen, Escalera & McHale and Halloran & Sage and is associated with the MDC
litigation. He said there is a possibility of continued arbitration and these funds are just in case
that happens.

Director Shanley asked why these funds are being appropriated so far in advance. Ms.
Hunt said management knows MIRA will be engaged in some type of process, although what the
~ process is at this point is unknown.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Hayden, Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno
Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn
Scott Shanley

PN | DMK |

Ad-Hoe

: .Bob Painter, CSWS Project X




REVIEW AND RECOMMEND FOR BOARD APPROVAL - RESOLUTION
CONCERNING TRANSFER OF SOUTHEAST PROJECT FLOW OF FUNDS
RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE SOUTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT REGIONAL

'RESOURCE RECOVERY AUTHORITY

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Eno.

WHEREAS, MIRA’s 2010 Series A Resource Recovery Revenue Refunding Bonds
“associated with the Southeast Project (the “Project Bonds™) are scheduled to fully mature
on November 15, 2015; and

WHEREAS, The Indenture of Mortgage and Trust dated December 1, 1988 between
MIRA and US Bank as Trustee related to the Project Bonds (the “Indenture”) will expire
upon final payment of the Project Bonds; and

WHEREAS, The Indenture, among other things, establishes procedures for the flow of
funds related to the Southeast Project which have heretofore required MIRA to collect all
receipts related to the Southeast Project, transfer same to the Trustee, and together with
Covanta, to provide joint instructions to the Trustee concerning the monthly distribution
of such receipts; and

WHEREAS, the Service Agreement, Bridge and Management Agreement and other
related Southeast Project contracts have been extended or will otherwise continue in full
force and effect after expiration of the Indenture; and

'WHEREAS, the current status of the Indenture and such Southeast Project contracts
warrant consideration of flow of funds responsibilities after the Indenture expires; and

WHEREAS, the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority
(SCRRRA) has requested that MIRA transfer such flow of funds responsibilities to it;

and

- WHEREAS, MIRA is agreeable to such transfer and has provided a sequence of events,
required concurrences and a release of liability that will allow it to proceed with
SCRRRA'’s request which is documented in a September 30, 2015 letter to SCRRRA
attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

- NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: The Board of Directors hereby approves the transfer of flow of funds
responsibility for the Southeast Project to SCRRRA subject to the sequence of events,

release of liability and required concurrences outlined in the letter attached hereto as
Exhibit A. :




Director Shanley said this resolution details the transfer of the responsibilities involved in
managing these funds to SCRRRA. He said the Finance Committee felt this was an appropriate
response to SCRRRA’s request. Mr. Kirk said this resolution focuses on flow of funds, and the
immediate desire of SCRRRA to collect funds from its member towns moving forward. He said
there are a number of other agreements and issues which still need to be addressed. Mr. Kirk said
MIRA has an agreement with Covanta to manage the plant although it will not be collecting the
~ funds to pay Covanta.

_ Mr. Daley said the project bonds will fully mature in mid-November which triggers the
expiration of the indenture underlying the project bonds. He said it is that indenture where
MIRA’s responsibility for the flow of funds lies. He said the impending expiration opened an
opportunity for SCRRRA to request that MIRA transfer the responsibility to them. He said a
sequence of events post the bonds maturing, as well as a release of liability have been drafted
and SCRRRA is working on those documents.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Croz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Hayden, Director Nunn, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

| Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
1 John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

e A R A R

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW _REGARDING FINAL __DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FOR THE

WALLINGFORD PROJECT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2009 the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (the
“Authority”) formerly the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (“CRRA™) Board
of Directors (the “Board™), in consultation with and with unanimous consent of the
Wallingford Project Policy Board (the ‘Policy Board™), authorized the closing and
‘transfer of various funds in order to provide an initial distribution of surplus funds to the
Wallingford Project member towns; and




WHEREAS, the Policy Board has previously requested that remaining Project funds be
equitably distributed based on a five-year weighted average of tons delivered to the
Wallingford Project by its member towns, consisting of the towns of Cheshire, Hamden,
Meriden, North Haven, and Wallingford, Connecticut (the “Towns™); and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the relative amounts of acceptable solid waste delivered
by each Town has been developed to reflect delivered and diverted tons for the five-year
. time period beginning July 1, 2005 and ending June 30, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the Wallingford Project officially ended on June 30, 2010 and the
ownership of the Resource Recovery Facility (“RRF”) located in Wallingford
Connecticut was transferred to the Operator of the RRF (the “OPERATOR”) as
prescribed in the Wallingford Project Operating Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in order to effectively transfer ownership of the RRF and mitigate
Wallingford Project legacy liabilities associated with RRF operations prior to its transfer
to the Operator certain funds were deposited into the Wallingford Project Closure
reserve; and

WHEREAS, all Authority transactions related to the Wallingford Project have been
completed; and

- WHEREAS, as of September 30, 2015, the Wallingford Project Closure Reserve has a
remaining balance of $39,445.14 which can be returned to the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the funds in the Wallingford Project Closure Reserve are the only
Wallingford Project funds remaining with the Authority and once these funds have been

. distributed the Authority’s Wallingford Project will be completed.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Wallingford Project Closure account be closed and its funds in
the amount of $39,445.14 together with applicable interest be distributed to the
Wallingford Project Towns in the percentage values and dollar amounts as follows based

upon the tonnage formula previously agreed to by the Policy Board: '

Total Tons Delivered Percentage of Distribution
Town FY 2006-2010: Tonnage: Amount:
Cheshire 99,877.67 13.41%| $ 5,291.12
Hamden 171,685.53 23.06%] $ 9,095.22
Meriden 164,997.82 22.16%| $ 8,740.93
North Haven 106,919.58 14.36%| $ 5,664.17
Wallingford 201,104.24 27.01%| $ 10,653.70
Total 744,584.85 100.00%]| $ 39,445.14




Mr. Daley said MIRA has roughly $39,000 left in the Wallingford funds account. He
explained this resolution will provide for a return of those funds. Mr. Daley said MIRA was only
" holding onto those funds pending a final transaction, which was allocation of Wallingford’s
portion of funds for payment of the Cohn Reznick audit.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Fno,
Director Hayden, Director Nunn and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Mariiynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

2| DK 1K | D | 2K | ¢

' Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation, trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s and feasibility
estimates. The motion was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Shanley
and was approved unanimously.

Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes. :




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

Pt At T A R AT

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

The Executive Session began at 10:00 a.m. and concluded at 10:40 a.m. Chairman Stein
‘noted that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 10:40 am. The door was opened, and the Board
Secretary and all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public
session.

REVIEW REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUTHORITY
BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED:  The materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) is
contractually obligated to adopt Disposal Fees for its Connecticut Solid Waste System
(CSWS) member towns on or before February 29, 2016; which fees will apply during
MIRA’s fiscal year 2017 which begins July 1, 2016 and ends June 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, such Disposal Fees are to reflect the net cost of operation of the CSWS as
defined in the Municpal Service Agreements between CSWS member towns and MIRA,
which net cost of operation includes a properly allocable share of MIRA’s general
administrative expenses commonly known as the “Authority Budget™; and

WHEREAS, in order for MIRA to progress timely with the evaluation and establishment
of Disposal Fees for the CSWS member towns it is necessary for MIRA to adopt the
Authoirty Budget for fiscal year 2017 at this time including the budget for personnel and
non-personnel services that comprise MIRA’s general administrative expenses and the
amounts thereof that are properly allocable to MIRA projects and d1v131ons that will be
active during fiscal year 2017 including: -

1. Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS)
2. Mid Connecticut Project
- 3. Property Division




4, Landfill Division
NOW THEREFORE, be it

‘RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Operating Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as
presented and discussed at the meeting.

Mr. Daley said this resolution to approve the FY’17 proposed Authority budget is
structured to address the Feb. 29, 2016, deadline to put tip fees in place. Mr. Daley said the
Landfill Division and Property Division will be addressed next month with the CSWS Project
- following.

- Mr. Daley said the resolution addressed the Projects and Divisions which will be charged
~ to fund the Authority budget for FY*17 which excludes the Southeast Project. He said the budget
consists of the indirect portion of personnel services and non-personnel services’ expenses.

: M, Daley said the total personnel services for FY’17 are $4.9 million, a 5.9% reduction

- from FY’16. He said the piece allocated to the Authority totals $2.9 million a 9.7% reduction
from FY’16. Mr. Daley said Public Act 14-94 called for MIRA to cease involvement with State
- wide education and as a result the budget no longer includes funding for that function, which
drives some of the reductions in costs. Mr. Daley said concerning non-personnel services there is
a 21% reduction and the total Authority budget comes in just below $4.2 million which is
roughly a 14% reduction from FY’16.

Vice-Chairman Barlow said he was pleased to see the recommendation to offer a Health
Savings Plan. He said he feels that is an area with a real potential for future savings.

"MOTION TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUTHORITY_ BUDGET TO
INCLUDE A _$100,000 ALLOCATION TO THE OPERATIONAL CONTINGENCY
ACCOUNT

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to amend
~was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

Director Shanley said he would like to amend the resolution to include a $100,000
allocation to the operational contingency account. He said there are outstanding issues and
questions that are not clear.

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman

Barfow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes. :

10




Directors

Z

e

Nay

Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilyn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

- '] Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

2|22 2|32 | 2 [

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project

X

MOTION TO APPROVE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUTHORITY

- BUDGET AS AMENDED

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, The motion to approve
the motion as amended was originally made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director
Hayden.

RESOLVED: The materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) is

e R

contractually obligated to adopt Disposal Fees for its Connecticut Solid Waste System
(CSWS) member towns on or before February 29, 2016; which fees will apply during

MIRA’s fiscal year 2017 which begins July 1, 2016 and ends June 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, such Disposal Fees are to reflect the net cost of operation of the CSWS as
defined in the Municpal Service Agreements between CSWS member towns and MIRA,
which net cost of operation includes a properly allocable share of MIRA’s general
administrative expenses commonly known as the “Authority Budget”; and

WHEREAS, in order for MIRA to progress timely with the evaluation and establishment
of Disposal Fees for the CSWS member towns it is necessary for MIRA to adopt the
Authoirty Budget for fiscal year 2017 at this time including the budget for personnel and
non-personnel services that comprise MIRA’s general administrative expenses and the

‘amounts thereof that are properly allocable to MIRA projects and divisions that will be

active during fiscal year 2017 including:

Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS)
Mid Connecticut Project '
Property Division

Landfill Division

' NOW THEREFORE, be it

11




RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Operating Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as
presented and discussed at the meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: To make a $100,000 allocation to the operational
contingency account.

Mr. Daley said the budget is $107,000 less than the long term plan for the Authority
budget. He said the addition of the $100,000 keeps MIRA below the long term target originally
set by the updated strategic plan in September.

Vice-Chairman Barlow asked for an explanation as to why there is a 94% cut in
temporary agency services. Mr. Daley said MIRA had previously relied heavily on temporary
service in accounting and finance and changes were made the year prior to make several of the
‘previously temporary positions permanent.

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Nunn,
Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

| Nay | Abstain

>
e
o

Directors

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

2| 2|2 [ [ €

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairman Stein said he continues to reach out to the Governor’s office to request that the
vacancies on the Board be filled. He noted he has asked that Director Painter be appointed as a
full Director. Chairman Stein said he received a positive reaction to his request. He urged the
Board to reach out directly to those officials charged with appointing Directors.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said all MIRA facilities operated within their environmental and public safety
and health impact restrictions. He referred the Board to the supplemental package for further
details. Mr. Kirk said MIRA is in the process of an annual outage for unit 13 which has proved
difficult due to the replacement for the tubular air heater. He said management is confident the

12




replacement will improve throughput capabilities as unit 13 has been degraded substantially in
terms of steam flow,

Mr. Kirk said there was an unusual failure in unit 12 this week. He said the induced gas
fan’s large shaft split in the middle. Mr. Kirk said this was a very unusual and costly failure. He

- said there is an eight week wait for the stock necessary to machine a new shaft, and that the

broken shaft is being repaired back in the unit.

. Mr. Kirk said that MIRA will be moving to its new Rocky Hill location at the end of
December. He noted that the Board and Committee will continue to meet in the Board Room at
Murphy Rd. Mr. Kirk said management was disappointed in the lack of value attributed to
MIRA’s furniture. He said that it will actually cost money to dispose of the furniture and
management is considering other options for the surplus furniture including making it available
to municipal offices as long as they are able to pick up the furniture,

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation, trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s and feasibility

~ estimates. The motion was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Shanley

and was approved unanimously.

Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley
voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Raiph Eno

| Jim Hayden

| Scotlt Shanley

> €| 2€ |26 [

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

The Executive Session began at 11:17 a.m. and concluded at 11:35 a.m. Cha1rma:n Stein
noted that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

13




The meeting was reconvened at 11:35 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board
Secretary and all members of the public (of which there were none) were invited back in for the

continuation of public session.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was
made by Director Shanley seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley

voted yes.

Directors

Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Ralph Eno

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

AR

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project

X

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was
made by Vice-Chairman Barlow seconded by Director Adams and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adj ourned at 11:36 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
[,:

Moira Kenney
Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

14




TAB 2




‘uonezioyine pieog JayHng Inoynm porad
o SIY} Bupnp siejjop uoljjiw 321y} PAIIAD JOU ||BYS YdIYM pung uoiezi|iqels 234 di aiu 0} sJajsuel)

" yans Jo smels ayy uc paeog auyi of AjIUoW 10dss 01 PSYIANP S} JSWATEUR 'SIAJSURA YonS JO
wnowe ay) Aq paseanul Agasay si anjea pung uoiez)iqels 34 dil WnwiXew ayl pue ‘pung |eJausn
~uoisinlg Aviadoad ay} jo nay w pung uonezijigeis 294 dil SMSD Y} 03 Apdaap pasiajsuesy ag o}
- pung wawanosdwi pue 1S Sunesadg uosiaig Auadoad syl 01 mawasmqs!p Jaye wnody unes|)
‘uoisiaig Auadoag ayy u!LjJ,!M Sujuiewaa s3d1adai uoisiig Anadoad sazg:oqine $1012241Q jo pieog Iy
‘LT0Z ‘0% aunr 3uipua poliad 3y} Joy $1disdad JO JUBWBSINGSIP ALY Suipnpoul pue ySnoJyy SuinuRuod
pue 9107 ‘T€ AInf Buipua pouad sy oy s1diadas ;b IUBWASINGSIP 9Y) YUM a)\g:paga 1qu L :@3Al0s3y

pue {3uRaaW SIYL 18 passnIsIp pue 031343y paysene g UGIYx Ut pajuasad se wioy
ayy ul Ajjenueisqns pajdope aq v MqIyx3 se ojasay paydene uoisinig Auadodd ayy Joj s1adpng jende)
pue SunesadQ Aysoyiny 3uipAley pue uoiIBAOUUL S|ELIIIBIAl £TOZ JeaA |edsid 3yl eyl :g3IA0s3y

1 29 ‘JHO434IHL MON

"193png leydea pue Suiiesado LTQZ 1e3A [2ISY SH Ul S234 di} SMSD JO 34nssaud pappe Ind 01 InuiIU0d
[ saoud ASsaua a|e'sa_|oqm Mmo| pue ndino A81sua Suuipep 1eyy sajedpijue AydoyIny syl ‘syadIHm

pue ‘saoud AGiaua sjesajoym mo| pue Indino ABisua Suiuydap yum paiejoosse sainssald Aieyadpng
. SMSD 40 UOINUB0I3A Ul ‘SI3JSUBJ) Yons 4O Junowe ayl Ag anjea puny UoREZyIgels 98) dil Wnwixeuw
a3 pasesud J13yuny pue ‘puny je1auad uoising Autadold ayl Jo naj| u pund UoIleZYigels 394 dil SAASD
SYi 01 Aj3oaaip pastsysuel) 8q.03 4115 SunesadQ uoisialg Alladold syl 01 JUSWASINGSIP 13)4E JUNODY
Bupes|) woisING AlRdoid syl ulyum Suuiewas $1disdal uoising Ausdold (e pazuoyine Alsoyny
343 ‘9T0Z ‘0€ aunr Suipus pouad ayl Loy s1d13dad Jo JUBWASINGSIP Y3 Suipn|aul pue y3noayl Suinujuod
-'pue ST0Z ‘0f J19quiaidas Buipua pouad ay) Jof sudisosi Jo .1ua'ujss-.|n_qsgp BYY YUM dA1103YT ‘SYIYIHM

PUe {593} |eS0dsIp 81sEM PIjOS $MSD U0 saanssald Aleuonejjul a1e3iuw 01 sueaw e se saold ABisua Y3y
Ajannie(ss o spoliad Suunp uoisiag Aliadodd 3y) 01 papunyal pue saa1id ABIaU3 3jesSajoym Mo| Aj9Aile(S4
40 spotiad 3uunp (SAMSD) WR1SAS 31SeAA PIIOS INXIIBULOD) 3YY AG uodn UmeIp Bg 0} Papuaiul UoISIAIGg
Aueadoid sy ulyum puny uonezijigels 32 di} e paysijqelsa Ajsnoinaid sey Awuoyiny a3yl ‘SYINIHM

s135ang
TVLIdYI ONVY ONILYHIHO NOISIAIG ALY3d0OHd LTOZ HYIA TVISIH HL 340 NOILLJOAY DNIQUVDIY

S40133410 40 Adv0d ALIMOHLNY ONITIADTY GNV NOILVAONNE STYIYALYIN FHL Y04 NOILNTOS3Y




Exhibit A - Page 1
‘Materials Inngvation and Recycling Authority
FY 2017 Proposed Draft Operating Budget

Property Division
FY 2015 Variance FY 2016 FY 2017 Better {Worse] Than FY 2015
REVENUES B Budget Actual Better (Worse) | Adopted Proposed 5 %
Tets Electric: ) K .
Capacity Payments $ 5130,206 /S 4994634 [$  {135572)[S 5541026(% 5754,336 | & 213,310 3.8%
Btackstart $ Rk - s - 18 - |s - i3 - nfa
VARS Payments 3 75794 1 40,698 | 8 (35006)| & 424008 48,164 | $ 5,764 13.6%
Reserve Credits B 'S G0DO00{S 1,044,724 | § 444,724 | $ 600,000 | § 600,000 | $ - 0.0%
Real Timte Energy 18 150,000 [$ . 986,627 | & 836,627 {5 . 150000 |3 235,000 { $ 89,008 59,35
Total Jets Electric $ 5956000 |$ 7066683 )% 1,110683 |5 63334268 6,641,500 |8 308,074 |- 4.9%).
|Lease ncome: C ) 1o iy : ] ] . .
C5WS Murphy Road ) $ 139,000 |'s 135,002 | 5 208 12730008 127,300 )8 . .- 0.0%
Golf Center . $ 1650018 18,150 | $ 1,650 | § 18350 | § 18,150 | § - | 0.0%
Wheelabrator Lease - 5 382,500 | & - 435420 )% 52,920 [ $ 431,500 1 $ 431,348 | $ 7 (152) 0.0%
Jets Biliboard Coools 42,000 | $ 42,350 | $ 350 | § 42,350 | 3 45,350} 3,000 | 7.1%
" {Total Lease Income $ - ss0,000 [$7 7 634922 |8 54922 | $° - 619300]$  632,148]% 7848 | . 0.5%
|south Central Facility Capacity $ - 19400003 9,565 | §  (184434)|5- 650009 61,000 {§ 000 | -6.2%)
“|Education & Trash Museum (1) * § eg00ls Gz7eals - . . 7948 - 18 o Fs 0 o pfe
* |Interest Income: : s meoo{s. 1235278 ‘9352 | § 10,000 | $ 10,000 | & - F o 0.0%
: TOTALACCRUEDREV_ENL!ES § 6795000 |$ 7785317 |$ . 993,317 [$- 7027726 |5 7,334,648 IS - 306,922 4.4%
|EXPENDITURES _ L N . . S )
MIRA Direct Non-Personnel Servrces 487 4010005 154,077 | $ 246,923| § 266,000 |:$ . 245728 $ 20,276 C7.6%]
MIRA Allocated Cosis’ -F$  702000i% . 670,044 | S 33956 [$. 814,192 |$ 781,156 | § 33,036 4£.1%
Railroad Maintenance $ 1ee0fs - 9891fs 1,109 | & 10,500 | § 10,000 | $ 500 4.8%]
211 Murphy Road Ops: Center s 21400008 . . 157431 [% 56,569 |5, - 1960001$ . 19E@00f$ -} 0.0%|
1410 Honey Spot Road S 9100045 - 58593 "31,407 | $- 90,000 | § 87,000 |'s - . 3,000 3:3%/
171 Murphy Road $ . arp00fs 32,240 | ¢ 8,760 | 3 42,000 | S 950 (8. 6050 14.8%
‘|Education & Trash Museurn §  244000(% 163,608 | % 80,392 | § 500013% < [$ . spo0f 100.0%)
{South Central Facility Operating Ch_arges s 109,000 {3 - 8656 |5 - 100,304 .| % 65000 |3 - 61000158 4000 0 6.2%] .
Jets Operating Charges $ 27030008 2314418 1S . 388582 (S 3991775.]S  2,196200 | S  (204,425) -10.3%
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES| $ 4,516,000 |$ 3,560,998 | $ - 945002 |$ 3479467 | $ 3612030 |8 . . (132,563) -3.8%
OPERATING INCOME R N ' _ R S
(aefmnesems/mnsfersJ- o )s 2279000 1S 421631875 1,937,319 )8 3548259 )s . 3722618 F¢ 174359 4.9%[
" | DISTRIBUTION OF PD OPERATING INCOME,. 1 .
Facitities Capital Refurbishment - % S $ - 1s . REB e nfa
Solid Waste Future Development’ $ - . $ - 5 - $ - n/a
MIRA Severance s $ . g5000[$% 849963 ] 3 - I8 - n/a
{Transfer to CSWS $ - i ¢ - s BNE - ls n/a
- |PD improvement Fund I $ - 3 S s - 7szoo0ls . - wsooonf$ . 163000 20.7%
{Tip Fee Stabilization Fund 5 -, 2,194,000. $ {2,394000H 5~ 720,000]¢% 2,772618{% 2,052,618 285.1%
" ‘lgenaral Fund - [ ] 1¢ 1% 208125908 - |3 zoanzsy]  -100.0%
) TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS].5 2,279,000 | § 84,996 -5 {2,194,004)| $ 3,548,259 | $ 3,722,618 8 174,356 | - 4.9%)
SURPLUS / (DEEICIT) * 4% U - s a13p3es|s 418i33s - - s L ]s - nja

. * FY 2015 actual distributed on & cash basis PU!‘SI_.I.EI'It'tO flow of funds procedure







evo'ssL'zs ”w”____________________.._.___._.__-_._gowu.mN.__‘__Q_E_m_ mm,._,_n_:._ S..aoz.ﬁmo_uoz v

o

I m.ﬁmhmwh.mw _ R whm%m:f”._. \ son19SoYy .,30._.
- svoeres . - _punj uoiezijiqels a4 diy
Y s SR S _ucsn_ Juswaroldw| SMSD
O oooose s ounsowsmonn ad
0 w - pung [eiau9n ad
O R w - o?_mmmx wo:m._®>mm <E__>_

.o gl

)

m_ocsn_ US >>o_“_ N._HON >m :o_m_>5 >tmg9_m

wnﬂw NNN mw .. | Amhmmmcmh._. \ m¢>hmwwm mhou—mmv QEOUC— wc_u.mw._mﬁ_o
omo N.ﬂw mw __m_______m.____._- mmw:maxu m:;m._wao _So._.__ 5

Ll mms:m>mm w::m._oo_o _SE.__

wwm #mm N.w




(sS91 GZ0'E$) 21BWIISO Ueld JBAA OT PoIEPAN YIIM JUDISISUOD S| co:m_N__BE_m 994 dil 03 Jajsuel) polegpng =«

. ueld
J€9A 0T Pajepdn Yilm s0uUeplodde Ul pund UoHRZI|IGeIS 994 dIf SMSD 01 POLISLSURIL S| SWODUI J2Y}0 Hy =

fioedes siaf Suialasaad 0] pajedipap s pung juswarosdw| uoisiaiqg Alladoag 0] P3ligjsuBll BWIOdU| =
%6'v$ Aq sesealou) (s19jsuel] \..m_m>_$_mom___,2ou__o_m_v wEoo:_ duneiado

. mwm:mgxm w:;fmao wc__u__:o_ :_ m:o:osvmm .
mmu_?_mm mmccom._mg uou pom:u qm_s_ ul m:o:o:umm a
$1509 Uﬁmoo:m <m:>_ ul w:o:o:umm SR
E “mwto mom:m:o wc;m._mao mum— u ommm._c:_ "

. too_nsm mo_to won S3AVN E mmmm:oc_ m

.”. . mmm._m:o m:_.,:m..mno }0BJUOD SAVN ul 9SEBIOU| - u
. u_um‘_o ___G_Om: u:m EfmoE :o:_m_s_uow ommo - ‘
mEu:_o:_ ﬂx.m o.ﬁ >n_ mmmm._o_.: mmm._m:o gunelsado syar =

Hmmusn h.ﬂow >.._ o.._ m.ﬁow >n_ Eo:. &w m 3 mmmm:o:_ mmmcmo_xm_ w::.ﬂogo

_ Hmm_o:n_ w.ﬂom Ad Eot Hm: >__mhm:mm s :o_m::o >tono._n_ 0} aNUaAL1 18YL10 .
macmEzmg..bn_oz__ mE; _mm‘_ v:m ﬂ:wc;ma Ayoedeon Wwoiy s s}ef ul aseaiou| =
S _ %6 Aq. mommo‘_o:_ msco.am‘_ 21419919 S19[ a




8YTE89 §

8Y9'vEE LS

000°0T §

L ehTies9.
DR - 00EITT.
_ 000'T9
o 8bE'ver.-

POT 8V~

SRR N R

00s'Tv 3__

ST e 000'es a
C 00009 $
__q@ns.._..m m_.uemmmwmhmm,

R m: :..m.>mm_. m:rfuno;__f_o._..

- SWOoU| }S81a3U]

- _Soh =

- EmEmE:nE_mm gurpiing m>>mo -
- E_omgmo E:Gmn_ |eJ3ua) Yinos =
-mEouc_ mmmm._. u

- 33&9& meo

= _m.tu._.. CH
: S ABYID =
- soleg doys HID =
- $994 UOISSIWPY "

] -Esmm:_a :mm; pue zo:mo:cm

- __Eo._. &

. ﬂcmE_amn_ HVYA &

Lo o.n._oz W] I3 =

-~ 8WIL {edY. =

- WL BAIBSIY =

o= el Moede) plemiog. =

W01 UOIIEIBLUSE 011108




S _._.o.mm,wmmm? e B EERRRSROR 0 iejoL w |
. ....0007T9 & - o - >u_omo_mo >_t____o_cn___m.::oo_fsom @
- OOO“O.ﬂw .. B . o m.u‘cm.cmyc_m_z peoijiey «
BELTaTe o...m..m...#.m_.m_ o - S - - peoy AYdini TLT «
.. °000'96T$ . .. - ... -peoy >_(_o_\_:_>_ TTT =

0866 ww mw " ) o - IN ﬁo >t mo_ 0l n_ 19 ﬁo

pZTL'SPTS - $901AI9S [au ;o_ﬂuma_:o”z_ H__u__ﬁ a ¢m 1A

=

S oeT'I8LE R ﬂmoo ﬁwwmoo:‘q _Eﬁ

S STESITS . . - S9DIAISS [3UU0SIag 193410
o zeT'séts. o - mmo_?_mw l1auuosiad uoN - 193png Ajioyiny
SR B AR m.mwkm.n.._w.mw..... | ) wmo_zww _m::om._m& ] va:m >u_._osu_._< )

)

=




0£0°ZT'ES

oozseras
08L'6v6 $

0TS'OVT $

. oowhmo._n $

002'96T'2$

. 00v'v9T'TS
. oosor. $
S oo0'os $

.. ..OON..N..Om. w .

ooz'IsE $

0. s

Q08

‘00C'80T $ . m>:=wuc_ 9 924 WswioSeuey

~ osuadx3 Sunesado [e10) &

ow.:mnx.m_m::m._mn__o s
sjyousg @ s0qe Jojesnpy =«

E:mmss_ Ysei) pue :o_umo_.:om @

1e0L

084265 .ﬂ.. mucm:mu:_ms_ pue m:o_umhmao
oomo.n L $

snuog aAnuasu| akojdwy

0Z&'OYT $ " peayisag g JogeT Paig

toansm 30110 mEo_._‘

o s $1oRd UIML 404 Jon4




.m;__o_:mam
yoofoad _om>o‘_o_o_m OTOC 1B9A |BOSI4 WOo4} piemio} A1ied Aue

}0 18U 3q [IIM pun4 Juawaroidw] uoisialg A1iadoid B_E_mcg UL s

000’ 0S5 mw o Amtmn_ :o;msnEoo \ m_NNozv m:oo:w:mum_s_ ”

000" 00T$ - m:mo :o:m:ac‘_oo / Sauep apIny ajzzoN 4eday a

ooo‘oo8¢ - o:oSo u| m:.wﬁ. #2 quw :mnwm -

SR Tl : :o_m_>_n_ 35&2& mqm_s_ 0}
cmcw_mmm ﬂmmmm E_.:.o ._E mm_sumsom \ nomoaoa m:m. m#omqu oz

?32
me mt:: mc_xmmo_ ms_umho:ow o_zum_m _om::so@_ - 3— S.VHIN
jo 3638 oyl mEEmmmE 0} paijedipap aie m#omqo._o_ u@moaoa 1Y s




o .. : .”%r._:.k vs_ao_z_._mﬁ.o___w___\.”ow_\”w”__m._:_yﬂ 50 se &_mmmh w_f__,____ oo_o._im.ﬁw zﬁm__t_xo__%m_ srateyy
8T9‘cLL'zs. _._ - .co__u_mw__zf_w_oo“_ dil SMSO

. _S_omnm.u ﬂm.q .w:::mmm._a 0} .vE_E: S1 LT0Z Ad ul vmnc_: 24 0} Maom .mv:_.; 10 MO}
STOZ/0E/6 ay) jo se m_.:mmm: S|yl Ul 000" Nmmw.>_mums_xohmgm Sl 94ayy "peod Aydiny TTg 404 sepesddn Sunysy
pue 3vAH _m:c.ﬁon pue sial ay) uo x‘_os._m:o:_uvm poo__ ZUIplIng SUL|10D 2Y) 4O UOC|IONIISUODSL PAPN|DL siyg
wHow >n_ 04 co_m;_n_ >tmao.£ mf 0} .ﬁmcw_mmm mummmm.op mEmEmSo:_E_ mxmzmu:: 01 t.o.m: s} u:E mE._.

ooo‘ose ¢ L _u_._:..._ EmEmSoEE_ :o_m_>_n_ EEQEn_
B LT R R R S ‘pun4 :o:wu_:n_ﬁw a04 diy SMSD pue puny
u:mEm;an_ m?._mo w::ooum mm:m._mao msu m_u_.__o:_ >_:wE:n_ :o_m_io__ﬂ:mnohn_ o:uc_vmus_o:umucf._mfo

w:m:m_s wmu:mumEsu:o SB UOISIAIG. A11ad0ld BU) UIylim puny isylo Aue juewe|ddns o) pasn s| puny sjyy
. o .wu:E ,6 _.so: m.nomxom\m 9: 10 S€ 91950 Sty ul ooo 9ZY'TS >_mHmE§o._an_m §184ayL

o s ,.___E__:.._._Euﬁo co_m._\,a_?%e__n__

SRR mmo::ow _m::om._mn_ hﬁow Ad 1e310]1 ou :om_._manu ut Ewmo_t:w SE pamalA s| syl
S .m_oc_,; wo Bo: mHON\OM\m 3y} _o mm oimmm: m:: ul ooo mm\.a >_3mE_onnm sl.eaayl




e
b

o

b
%ﬁ% 5

Ayrcoqny Guyjakosy pue vonRAOLY! S{RMGICN

wdiliN




ot
L L ___ ”___o_osm‘_:_n__ w:___mm___:o,_tm:.._co{__ommn_

.___.__Hmom\ﬁm\m ;m_sef momo,w::g_ou :_ _EE oﬂm#_&o“__ 104 mm,___:om% }sl|ap J9}ye S5IN29Q «

. _ co 0 :9lep 9ANDB4e paredionue h._uow\.n\.n m
., | | :”E_utmohn_ mo.:m”__n:too_u_m_m_m:n_.mc_n_o_m;m_n_ n_mmn_

| owo omomxﬁm\m mﬁow\ﬂ\m 10} 0T# V24 5%:8 01 081 - oﬁow\mxm
.:m__m_o S E: _830 <m__>: 0T # V04 404 aujjpeap, E__m_o osl - m.ﬁom\ﬁ\o
: o w:__o:on_ mco:mw:go >_no_=m 3_omgmo

‘085" mw
o ajel EwE»ma m>:umtw ou mmmmhoc_ mEmE»mn 3_omn_mo "0S0 m.ﬂom\ﬁm\m - w._uow\._“\@ 10} 6# VO4 =

‘G20 1 ¢ 0} mww Nw 10 9)ed Emc;mg m>:omtm Woiy 2seaioul sjuswAhed Aoede)
Aome =o;mm_zo 3%3 3_033 wﬂom\ﬁm\m ~ Bﬂom\ﬁ\m 104 8# (VJd) uoijony Ayoede) piemiod =

_um:_._o:_ mco:mm:no >_o_o_:w E_omn_mo B




TAB 3



RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF.DIRECTORS

REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 LANDFILL DIVISION OPERATING BUDGET

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating Budget
for the Landfill Division attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented
and discussed at this meeting.




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2017

LANDFILL DIVISION
PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET

November 19, 2015




- MIRA - LANDFILL DIVISION

ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION .. FYI6 FY17
REVENUES
51-001-000-43106 ZREC Payments from Eversource (CL&P) § 170,830 $ 169,122
51-001-000-43101 Electricity Sales to City b 69,885 § 69,186
51-001-000-xxxxx Use of Reserves (B) b - b 12,322
51-001-000-46101 Interest ' $ 11,500 $ 4,200
Total Revenues b 252,215 % 254,830
EXPENDITURES
LANDFILI, DIVISTION OPERATING
51-001-501-52104 Telecommunications $ 1,200 § 1,200
51-001-501-52640 Insurance Premium (A) $ 107,789 § 15,000
51-001-501-52875 Insurance Consulting & Brokerage $ 5,653 § 6,009
51-001-501-52701 ‘Contract Operating Charges ] 8,000 3 9,500
51-001-501-54491 Reserve for Replacement $ 24,000 $ 24,000
51-001-501-52611 ZREC Income Share with City of Hartford  § 64,298 § 58,939
51-001-501-57871 Authority Budget Allocation BOD $ 41,052 § 140,182
Total Expenditures $ 251,992 § 254,830
NET INCOME/(LOSS) $ 223§ -

(A) PPL insurance valued at $87,224 for FY 17 was purchased as a three year prepaid policy and funded
. inFY15.
{B) The Landfill Division operating account funds operating losses and incorporates operating income.




TAB 4




RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Concerning the Transfer of Southeast Project Flow of Funds Responsibilities to the Southeastern
Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (SCRRRA)

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted at its October 22, 2015 meeting, the Materials Innovation and

- Recycling Authority (MIRA) Board of Directors approved the transfer of flow of funds responsibility for
the Southeast Project to the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (SCRRRA)
subject to the sequence of events, release of liability and required concurrences outlined in a September
30, 2015 letter attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, MIRA staff have proceeded to jointly develop release of liahility documents with SCRRRA and
Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company which are attached hereto as Exhibits B and C, respectively;
and

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to move forward with the transfer of flow of funds responsibilities;
and

WHEREAS, except as specifically modified by the release of lability documents attached hereto as
~ Exhibits B and C, MIRA’s rights, duties and obligations under Service Agreement, Bridge and

Management Agreement and other related Southeast Project contracts shall otherwise continue in full .
force and effect after the transfer of flow of funds responsibilities.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the President to enter into the release of liability
documents attached hereto as Exhibits B and C and to transfer flow of funds responsibilities for the
Southeast Project to SCRRRA pursuant to to the sequence of events outlined in Exhibit A.




Exhibit A

~ September 30, 2015 Letter from the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (“MIRA"} to the
Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resources Recovery Authority (“SCRRRA”)




o~ :
1.

Materials Innovatmn and Recyclmg Authority

100 CONSTITUTION PLAZA ~ 6TH FLOOR & HARTFORD o CONNECTICUT  06103-1722  TELEPHONE (860] 757-7700
FAX (860} 727-4141

September 30, 2015

Mr. David Aldridge

Executive Director

Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority
7 Hurlbutt Road, Suite 1 :

Gales Ferry, CT 06335

Dear Mr. Aldridge;

‘This letter is a follow up to conversations in response to your letter of August 7, 2015 concerning
changes to the flow of funds associated with the Southeast Project.upon retirement of the project bonds
and expiration of the related Trust Indenture. | understand that the requested exchange of data has
occurred, as have several staff coordination meetings, and | have attached summary schedules reflecting
this process for your information. Please let me know if you feel additional information or meetings

would be helpful to SCRRRA.

As we close in on the scheduled maturity of the bonds, | thought it would be helpful to take the
additional step of specifying how individual aspects of transferring the flow of funds responsibility from
MIRA to SCRRRA will be handled. Before specifying individual aspects of the transfer, | would like to
generally address how the current flow of funds is structured as that affects how we would move

forward.

MIRA deposits all Southeast Project receipts to a dedicated fockbox and completes the transfer of
monthly receipts to the Trustee shortly after the end of each month. The Trustee then distributes funds-
for the current month’s budget to MIRA and Covanta by the 8" day of each month based on MiRA /
Covanta joint instructions to the Trustee, Therefore, on the 6™ of November receipts for October will be
distributed to MIRA and Covanta by the Trustee representing budgeted funds for the month of
November. Subsequent to its receipt of funds from the Trustee, MIRA transfers SCRRRA its monthly
administrative budget. Based on this flow of funds, MIRA may transfer these responsibilities to SCRRRA
as it has requested subject to certain concurrences and a release of liability as follows:

* Billing and Accounts Receivable — Presently Covanta issues invoices for the disposal of waste
at the Southeast Project which are payable to MIRA. This occurs for the SCRRRA towns,
several non SCRRRA towns and all other “spot” waste delivered to the plant. Each month
Covanta transmits a record of all invoices to MIRA. MIRA records these invoices. on its
accounts receivable system, tracks them until paid and undertakes any necessary collections
efforts. Based on this process and the existing flow of funds, the transfer of billing and
accounts receivable responsibilities would occur between September and November as

follows:

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER




o September MSW - MIRA will record and track invoices for September MSW
~ deliveries in early October when the required information is received from Covanta.
MIRA will receive and deposit associated payments through October 30™ including
undertaking necessary collection activities. MIRA will complete the transfer of
associated cash receipts to the Trustee on or about November 2, The Trustee will
then distribute November budgets to MIRA and Covanta on November 6" reflecting
the MIRA / Covanta joint instructions to the Trustee. MIRA will subsequentiy
- transfer to SCRRRA its administrative budget for November.

o October MSW — MIRA will record and track invoices for October MSW deliveries in
early November when the required information is received from Covanta. MIRA wil]
receive and deposit associated payments through November 30 including

- undertaking necessary collection activities. MIRA will complete the transfer of
associated cash receipts to SCRRRA on or about December 2". SCRRRA will fund
Covanta its December budget. MIRA will continue to track and receive payment for
October deliveries and deposit same into the Southeast Project lockbox until all
October billings have been satisfied. Once this occurs, and payment for electricity
produced in September has been recelved as noted below, the Southeast Project
lockbox will be closed and all funds on deposit in the lockbox will be transferred to

SCRRRA.

© November MSW - SCRRRA will record and track invoices for November MSW
deliveries in early December when it receives the required information from
Covanta. SCRRRA will receive and deposit associated payments through December
31 including undertaking necessary collection activities. SCRRRA will distribute the
January budget to Covanta by January 8™ This process will continue each month.

o Electricity ~ Electricity revenues are received monthly two months in arrears. For
example, payment for power produced by the Southeast Project in july was received
by MIRA on September 2™ and included in the cash MIRA transferred to the Trustee
on September 8™, MIRA will record on its books the electricity revenues and
accounts receivable for power produced in August and September which will be
received by MIRA and deposited to its Southeast Project Lockbox in October and
November, respectively. Payment for power produced in October will be sent to
SCRRRA in December and this payment would not be recarded on MIRA’s books. This
process will continue each month.

*  MIRA Administrative Budget
o MIRA will have received its full FY 2016 administrative budget distribution from the

Trustee with the Trustee’s final distribution on November 6™, This includes the
allocated personnel services, insurance and the direct legal services budget. It will
not be necessary for SCRRRA to distribute FY 2016 operating funds to MIRA once the
flow of funds requirements has transferred.

¢ Outside Payments
o Preston PILOT — Each month the Trustee distributes to MIRA 1/12™ of the annual

budget for PILOT payments to Preston. The PILOT payment is made semi-annually in
January and July. The next payment will be made January 2016 for the period July 1,




2015 through December 31, 2015. As of November 6, 2015, MIRA will have received
5/12" of the annual PILOT budget reflecting the period July 1, 2015 through
November 30, 2015. PILOT funds received by MIRA will be paid to Preston in january
2016. SCRRRA will be obfigated to pay such additional funds as may be necessary
based on the total due for the period ending December 31, 2015 {approximately 1/6
of the total payment due). SCRRRA will make all PILOT payments moving forward.

0 Ash - Each month the Trustee distributes to MIRA 1/12th of the annual budget for
ash disposal by Wheelabrator. The ash disposal payment is made monthly in arrears.
As of November 6, 2015, MIRA will have received 5/12" of the annual ash disposal
budget reflecting the period July 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015. Ash disposal
funds received by MIRA will be paid to Wheelabrator for disposal activity through
November 30, 2015. Any excess ash disposal funds will be transferred to SCRRRA
upon:payment of the November ash invoice. Any shortfall in ash disposal cost versus
MIRA’s budget distributions for the period ending November 30, 2015 will be
SCRRRA’s responsibility. SCRRRA will make all ash disposal payments moving

forward.

Release of Liability / Required Concurrences
o It will be necessary for SCRRRA, Covanta and MIRA to execute a release of liability in

advance of the transfer of flow of funds responsibility. This release will absoive

MIRA from payment of any and all costs associated with the Southeast Project,

including but not limited to the Covanta service fee and annual true up, as MIRA will

no longer be in possession or control of the Southeast Project revenues. The only

‘exception to this release will be payment of costs related to ongoing project and
- closeout activities for which MIRA will reserve funds.

o Covanta will need to concur that effective with November MSW deliveries, it will
issue invoices payabie to SCRRRA and send SCRRRA a2 monthly record of all such
Invoices.

o Covanta and C,L&P will need to concur that payment for power produced in October
{and going forward) will be payable to SCRRRA.

© Preston will need to be notified that responsibility for payment of the PILOT will be
transferred to SCRRRA and the January payment will include funds from MIRA and
SCRRRA.

o MIRA, SCRRRA and Wheelabrator will need to agree that MIRA’s contract as it relates
to ash disposal for the Southeast Project will be transferred to SCRRRA.

Financial Reporting ~ MIRA’s financial statements and annual independent audit for FY 2016
will reflect the fund distribution activity as noted above for the period ending November 30,

2015,

Budget Development — MIRA will oversee development of the FY 2017 budget as it has in the
past and SCRRRA representatives will be included in each step with a view toward
documenting and final training on the process.




Please note that the release of liability and required concurrences noted above address only the flow of
funds activity that may be transferred from MIRA to SCRRRA in accordance with this letter. The Service
Agreement, the Bridge and Management Agreement and related contracts remain in full force and
effect, unaltered by such transfer, unless and until modified in writing executed by the appropriate
parties. MIRA would appreciate SCRRRA providing drafts of the requested releases and concurrences as
early as possible. if SCRRRA would prefer that MIRA attorney’s draft the documents we will proceed
accordingly. However, please note this would require MIRA to allocate the related expense to the

Southeast Project.

Sincerely,

T O MKy

Thomas D, Kirk
President and Chief Executive Officer

Cc: Donaid S. Stein
John Phetteplace .
Mark Daley
Laurie Hunt
Peter Egan

‘Thomas Lyons




Exhibit B

' Agreement between Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resources Recovery Authority (“SCRRRA”)
and the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (“MIRA”}




MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

MIRA FINANCE 11/12/2015 - ATTACHMENT 4 - EXHIBIT B
RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

This RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), made and en-
tered into as of this of November, 2015 (the “Effective Date™), by and between Southeast-

ern Connecticut .Regional Resources Recovery Authority, a body politic and corporate constitut-
ing a public instrumentality and political subdivision of the State of Connecticut (“SCRRRA”);
and Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (formerly Connecticut Resources Recovery

Authority ), a body politic and corporate constituting a public instrumentality and political sub-

- division of the State of Connecticut (“MIRA”). SCRRRA and MIRA are sometimes hereinafter
" referred to individually as a “Party and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties have cooperated in the creation and operation of the Southeastern
Connecticut Resources Recovery Project (the “Project”™), including with respect to the construc-
tion and operation of the Project’s Mass Burn solid waste disposal and electric generation facility

(the “Facility™) located in the Town of Preston, Connecticut (“Preston”); and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Project, the Parties individually or collectively execut-

ed certain agreements and other documents (collectively, the “Project Documents™); and

WHEREAS, the Project Documents include without limitation that certain Bridge and

Management Agreement by and between the Parties and dated on or about December 1, 1987

(the “Bridge and Management Agreement”), setting forth certain rights and obligations of the

* Parties with respect to the Project and the Facility; and

WHEREAS, the Project Documents also include that certain Service Agreement executed
with the consent and approval of SCRRRA and by and between MIRA on the one hand, and

American Ref-Fuel Company of Southeastern Connecticut as “Operator” on the other hand, dat-



“MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

ed on or about December 1, 1987, as amended from time to time (as so amended, the “Service

Agreement™), for the construction and operation of the Facility; and

WHEREAS, Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company (“Covanta”), on or about [
DATE], has succeeded to the rights and obligations of the Operator under the Service Agree-

ment; and

WHEREAS, the Project Documents also include that certain 2010 Series A Supplemental
Indenture of Mortgage and Trust, dated as of December 1, 2010 (the “2010 Series A Supple-
mental Indenture”), by and between MIRA on the one hand, and U.S. Bank National Associa-

tion, as successor-in-interest to State Street Bank and Trust Company (the “Successor Trustee”)

© as successor-in-interest to The Connecticut National Bank (the “Original Trustee™), as frustee

(the “Trustee™) on the other hand; being supplemental to and amendatory of an Indenture of
Mortgage and Trust dated as of December 1, 1988 (the “1988 Indenture™), as amended and sup-

‘plemented by the 1989 Series A Supplemental Indenture of Mortgage and Trust dated as of June
| -1, 1989 (the “1989 Series A Supplemental Indenture”), by Amendment No. 2 to Indenture of
. Mortgage and Trust dated as of Séptember 29, 1992 (the “1992 Amendment”), each by and bé—
* tween MIRA and the Original Trustee; and as further amended by the 1998 Series A Supple-

mental Indenture of Mortgage and Trust dated as of March 1, 1998 (the “1998 Series A Supple-
mental Indenture™), and the 2001 Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 1, 2001 (the 2001
Supplemental Indenture™), each by and between MIRA and the Successor Trustee (the 1988 In-
denture, the 1989 Series A Supplemental Indenture, the 1992 Amendment, the 1998 Series A
Supplemental Indenture and the 2001 Supplemental Indenture collectively being the “Original

Indenture”; and the Original Indenture as amended and supplemented by the 2010 Series A Sup-

plemental Indenture being the “Indenture™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the 1988 Indenture, MIRA issued its $102,630,000 Resource
Recovery Revenue Bonds (the “1988 Series A Bonds™) to finance Facility costs; and pursuant to
the 1989 Series A Supplemental Indenture, MIRA issued its $3,935,000 Resource Recovery

Revenue Bonds (the 1989 Series A Bonds™) to finance certain additional Project costs; and



MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

WHEREAS, the 1989 Series A Bonds were subsequently paid in full and are no longer

" outstanding; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the 1998 Series A Supplemental Indenture, MIRA issued its
- $87.650,000 Resource Recovery Bonds (the “1998 Series A Bonds™) to refund the outstanding
1988 Series A Bonds; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the 2010 Series A Supplemental Indenture, MIRA issued its
$27,750,000 Resource Recovery Revenue Refunding Bonds (the “Bonds™) to refund the out-
standing 1998 Series A Bonds; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to its obligations under the Indenture, MIRA has collected Project
payments from and made Project disbursements to certain entities including SCRRRA and Co-
vanta (such collections and disbursements, together with the creation of related reports being col-

- lectively the “Project Funds Activities™); and

WHEREAS, the Bonds shall mature on or about November 15, 2015 (the “Maturity
Date™) and MIRA’s obligations as to the Project Funds Activities, subject to certain Project

close-out activities, shall cease as of the Maturity Date; and

WHEREAS, SCRRRA has agreed to perform the Project Funds Activities on and after

the Release Date (as hereinafter defined); and

WHEREAS, in consideration for MIRA’s agreement that SCRRRA shall so perform the
Project Funds Activities, SCRRRA has agreed to provide certain releases and indemnification to
MIRA;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as

follows:



MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

AGREEMENTS

1. Project Funds Activities. As of the Effective Date the Project Funds Activities include

~ without limitation the following:

(@)  The recording and tracking of Project invoices issued by Covanta and the collec-

tion of Project payments for such invoices;
- (b) The inayment to Covanta of “Service Fees” as defined in and pursuant to the Ser-

vice Agreement; '

(c) The payment to SCRRRA of funds sufficient for its Project operating budget and
administrative expenses (“SCRRRA Payments"’);

(d)  The receipt and disbursement of certain Project revenues (“Electric Revenues™)
resulting from the Facility’s generation of electric energy;

(e) The payment to Preston of PILOT (“PILOT Payments™) for the Facility and the

| Project; and

® The delivery of Facility ash (“Ash Deliveries”) to Wheelabrator Technologies Inc.
(“Wheelabrator”), and payments (“Ash Payments”) to Wheelabrator for its ac-
ceptance of the Ash Deliveries.

As used hereinafter, the term “Third Party” (or “Third Parties™) shall apply to (i) any of the
above entity or entities in this Section 1 other than a Party; and (i) any entity or entities other

~ than a Party generally.

2. Release Date. SCRRRA Assumption of Project Funds Activities. The “Release Date”

shall be that date upon which each and every one of the Conditions Precedent contained in Sec-
tion 3 hereof has been satisfied. This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date; however,

the rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall commence on the Release Date.

As of the Effective Date, it is the Parties’ intent that MIRA shall be released from its ob-
 ligations with respect to the Project Funds Activities, and that SCRRRA shall assume and per-

form such obligations, pursuant to the schedule described in the September 30, 2015 letter from




MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

MIRA President Thomas D. Kirk to SCRRRA Executive Director David Aldridge, attached
hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. If for any reason the schedule in Exhibit A cannot

be met, then the Parties shall agree upon a revised schedule.

3. Conditions Precedent. The Parties’ rights and obligations hereunder with respect to the

Project Funds Activities and the related SCRRRA Release and Indemnification, are subject to the

satisfaction of each of the following Conditions Precedent:

| () The receipt by MIRA from Covanta of a release effective on or before the Release
| Date énd satisfactory to MIRA in all respects, releasing MIRA from any further
obligations under the Service Agreement with respect to the payment of Service

.Fees to Covanta.
(b)  The receipt by MIRA of an opinion of Bond Counsel effective on or before the
Release Date and satisfactory to MIRA in all respects, to the effect that the relin-

quishment by MIRA of the Project Funds Activities and SCRRRA’s assumption

of the same on and after the Release Date, shall neither violate any provision of
the Indenture nor otherwise conflict with the Indenture.

(©) The receipt by MIRA from Wheelabrator of a release or other equivalent instru-
ment effective on or before the Release Date and satisfactory to MIRA in all re-
spects, releasing MIRA from any further obligations with respect to Ash Deliver-
ies or Ash Payments to Wheelabrator.

(d)  The receipt by MIRA from Preston of a release effective on or before the Release
Date and satisfactory to MIRA in all respects, releasing MIRA from any further
obligations with respect to PILOT Payments.

4. Assumption of Project Funds Activities by SCRRRA. Release and Indemnification
of MIRA by SCRRRA. The Parties agree that on and after the Release Date: (i) SCRRRA shall

assume the obligation to perform and the performance of the Project Funds Activities; and that
(ii) MIRA shall be relieved of the obligation to perform and shall no longer perform the Project
Funds Activities. In consideration for MIRA’s agreement to so relinquish its obligations with

respect to the Project Funds Activities, on and after the Release Date SCRRRA, for itself and its



MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

predecessors, successors, directors, officers, employees, agents, attorneys and representatives
(collectively, the “SCRRRA Entities”) and notwithstanding any provision of any Project Docu-
ment to the contrary, further agrees to forever release and discharge MIRA and its predecessors,
successors, directors, officers, employees, agents, attorneys and representatives (collectively, the
- MIRA Entities™), from any and all manner of claims, demands, actions, and causes of actions,
suits, rights, obligations liabilities, fees (including reasonable attorney’s fees), costs, sums of
| money, accounts, reckonings, bonds, bills, covenants, contracts, controversies, damages and
judgments whatsoever in law or in equity, which against any of the MIRA Entities, any of the

SCRRRA Entities ever had, now has, or shall or may have, by reason of any matters relating to

MIRA’s relinquishment of the Project Funds Activities and SCRRRA’s assumption of the same

on and after the Release Date,

For itself and on behalf of each of the other SCRRRA Entities and notwithstanding any
provision of any Project Document to the contrary, SCRRRA agrees to indemnify, hold harmless
- and defend each of the MIRA Entities from and against any and all claims, demands, actions,
and causes of actions, suits, rights, obligations liabilities, fees (including reasonable attorney’s
fees), costs, sums of money, accounts, reckoningé, bonds, bills, covenants, contracts, controver-
sies, damages and judgments whatsoever in law or in equity, by any Third Party resulting from,
related to or otherwise in connection with MIRA’s relinquishment of the Project Funds Activities
and SCRRRA’s assumption of the same on and after the Release Date. Without limitation of the
preceding sentence and on behalf of each of the other SCRRRA Entities, SCRRRA specifically
agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend each of the MIRA Entities from and against any
and all claims, demands, actions, and causes of actions, suits, rights, obligations liabilities, fees
(including reasonable attorney’s fees), costs, sums of money, accounts, reckonings, bonds, bills,
covenants, contracts, controversies, damages and judgments whatsoever in law or in equity, aris-

ing from any assertion by Covanta that the Parties wrongfully entered into this Agreement.

5. Miscellaneous. Fach Party represents and warrants to the other Party that it has all neces-
sary authority to enter into this Agreement, and that its executing representative has been duly

anthorized to execute this Agreement.




MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

Tt is the intent of the Parties that the Project Documents (other than the Indenture and including
‘without limitation the Bridge and Management Agreement and the Service Agreement), shall
remain in full force and effect, mutatis mutandis, notwithstanding the execution of this Agree-

mel_lt.
[Remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page Jollows. |



- MIRA Draft 11/06/2015

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.

MATERIALS AND INNOVATION RECYCLING AUTHORITY

By:

. Name
Its

SOUTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT REGIONAIL RESOURCES
RECOVERY AUTHORITY

By:

John Phetteplace
- Its President




Exhibit C

Release made by Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company for the benefit the Materials
Innovation and Recycling Authority




MIRA Draft of 11/09/2015

MIRA FINANCE 11/12/2015 - ATTACHMENT 4 - EXHIBIT C
_RELEASE

This Release (this “Release™) is made and entered into as of November _ , 2015 by
Covanta Southeastern Connecticut Company (the “Company™) for the benefit of the Materials
Innovation and Recycling Authority (“MIRA”™), as successor-in-interest to the Connecticut
- Resources Recovery Authority. The Company and MIRA are sometimes hereinafter referred to
individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS:

A. MIRA, together with the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery
Authority (“SCRRRA”), developed the Southeastern Connecticut Resources Recovery Project
(the “Project”), including the construction and operation of the Project’s Mass Burn solid waste
disposal and electric generation facility (the “Facility”) located in the Town of Preston,
Connecticut.

B. The Parties executed that certain Service Agreement dated as of December 1, 1987
(as amended by Amendments No. 1 through No. § thereto, the “Service Agreement”), for the
construction and operation of the Facility. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall
-have the meanings given them in the Service Agreement. Pursuant to the Service Agreement
MIRA pays the Company Service Fees in consideration for the Company acting as Operator of

' the Facility

C. MIRA financed the Project through the issuance of bonds, including but not limited
to $102,630,000 Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds, which were partially refunded through
- subsequent bond issuances, with the remaining refunding bond issuance occurring in 2010 as set

forth in a 2010 Series A Supplemental Indenture (“Indenture”), by and between MIRA and U.S.
Bank National Association (the “Bonds™).

D. Following the payment in full of the principal of and the interest on the Bonds at
maturity, which shall occur on or about November 15, 2015, the Indenture will be satisfied and
released, and following a transition period anticipated by the Parties to end on or about
December 1, 2015 (the “Transition Period™), certain Project revenues and payment obligations
herein collectively defined as “Project Activities” shall no longer be applied in accordance with
the Indenture and MIRA shall be released from its obligation pursuant to the Indenture with
respect to the Project Activities (the “Indenture Release™). The Project Activities are to be
transferred to SCRRRA under a Release and Indemnification Agreement and shall include
without limitation the following:

a. The recording and tracking of Project invoices issued by Covanta and the
collection of Project payments for such invoices;

b. The payment to Covanta of “Service Fees” as defined in and pursuant to
the Service Agreement;




MIRA Draft of 11/09/2015

c. The payment to SCRRRA of funds sufficient for its Project operating
budget and administrative expenses (“SCRRRA Payments”™); and

d. The receipt and disbursement of certain Project revenues (“Electric
Revenues”) resulting from the Facility’s generation of electric energy.

E. By letter dated September 30, 2015 and by resolution of its Board of Directors on
October 22, 2015, MIRA confirmed its willingness, subject to certain conditions precedent
including without limitation the Indenture Release, this Release from the Company and certain
other releases, to transfer to SCRRRA the obligation for handling receipt, custody and
disbursement of all revenues (the “Flow of Funds™) included among the Project Activities for all
periods after the satisfaction of all such conditions precedent (the “Release Date”) and the
conclusion of the Transition Period, and SCRRRA has confirmed its willingness to accept such
obligation for the Flow of Funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the transfer to SCRRRA of the Project Activities and
the obligation with respect to the Flow of Funds, including without limitation the payment to the
Company of the Service Fees, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and

‘sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Company, for itself and its predecessors,

. successors, directors, officers, employees, agents, attorneys and representatives (individually a
“Company Entity” and collectively in groups of two or more, the “Company Entities™), hereby
releases, remises and forever discharges MIRA, together with its predecessors, successors,
directors, officers, employees, agents, attorneys and representatives (individually a “MIRA
Entity” and collectively in groups of two or more, “MIRA Entities™), of and from all, and any
manner of claims, demands, actions and cause or causes of actions, suits, rights, obligations,
liabilities, fees (including reasonable attorney’s fees), debts, costs, sums of money, accounts,

- reckonings, bonds, bills, covenants, controversies, damages and judgments whatsoever in law or
in equity, debts, sums of money, accounts, reckoning, bonds, bills, covenants, contracts,
controversies, which against any MIRA Entity the Company or any Company Entity ever had,
now has or have, or shall or may have, by reason of any matters relating to the Project Activities
and Flow of Funds, for all periods after the Release Date, including without limitation the

- payment of the Service Fees to the Company, for all periods after the Release Date."

This Release is conditioned upon SCRRRA executing a Release and Indemnification
Agreement with MIRA assuming the aforesaid obligation for the Project Activities, including but
not limited to the Flow of Funds, for all periods after the Release Date. The Parties agree that
-except as modified to the extent necessary by this Release, the Service Agreement shall remain
~ in full force and effect, and the Parties hereby ratify as so modified, each and every provision of
the Service Agreement.

[Signature page follows next]



MIRA Draft of 11/09/2015




MIRA Draft of 11/09/2015

EXECUTED as of the date first above written.

‘COVANTA SOUTHEASTERN CONNECTICUT COMPANY,

By its General Partner: Covanta Connecticut (S.E.), LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

4003507v.3




TAB 5




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT TO AGREE TO A SETTLEMENT

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to agree to settlement with ane of the remaining
defendant financial institutions in the matter known as CRRA v. Lay, et af, subject and pursuant to the
approval of the Attorney General, including taking all actions, executing all documents, and doing all
other things necessary to accomplish a settlement substantially on the terms discussed at this meeting.




TAB 6




RESOLUTION REGARDING FINAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS
IFOR THE BRIDGEPORT PROJECT

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2009 the Materials [nnovation and Recycling Authority (the
“Authority”) formerly the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (“CRRA”) Board of
Directors (the “Board”) adopted a resolution authorizing the establishment of a Post
Project Reserve relating specifically to the former Bridgeport Project; and

WHEREAS, the Bridgeport Project officially ended on December 31, 2008 and the

-ownership of the Resource Recovery Facility (“RRF”) located in Bridgeport Connecticut
was transferred to the Operator of the RRF (the “OPERATOR™) as prescribed in the
Bridgeport Project Solid Waste Disposal Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in order to effectively mitigate Bridgeport Project legacy liabilities
assoctated with the RRF, the Project transfer stations, the Project landfills, and other
Project related labilities prior to the RRF’s transfer to the Operator certain funds were

deposited into the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve; and

WHEREAS, there are no more quantifiable liabilities for which funds need to be
maintained; and :

- WHEREAS, as of October 31, 2015, the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve has a remaining
balance of $14 1,168.86 which can be returned to the Towns; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve the Bridge Bridgeport
Project has a bank account with funds, as of October 31, 2015, in the amount of $116.20

- which can be returned to the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the Board has previously approved distributions to the Bridgeport Project
Towns (the “Towns”) based on the Towns’ request to use a five and half year weighted
average for tonnage commitment payments and tons delivered to the Bridgeport Project by

the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the relative amounts of acceptable solid waste committed
and/or delivered by each Town has been developed to reflect tonnage cormmitment
payments and tons delivered for the five and half year time period beginning July 1, 2004

and ending December 31, 2009; and

WHEREAS, the funds in the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve are the only Bridgeport
Project funds remaining with the Authority and once these funds have been distributed the

Authornity’s Bridgeport Project will be completed.

NOW THEREFORE, be it




RESOLVED: That the Bridgeport Post Project Reserve account and the Bridgeport
- Project bank account be closed and the accounts” funds in the amount of § 141,168.86 and
$116.21 respectively together with applicable interest be distributed to the Bridgeport
- Project Towns in the percentage values and dollar amounts as follows based upon the

tonnage formula previously agreed to by the Towns and the Board:

f Totat of Tons Committed and Percentage of] Distribution
‘Town Delivered FY2005-2009: Tonnage: Amount:
Bethany $ 670,087 0.37%] $ 522.75
Bridgeport | $ 30,970,725 | 17.21%{ $  24,315.16
Darien S 4,665,590 2.59%1 $  3,659.28
EastHaven | $ 6257601 |  3.48%|$ 491672 |
Easton S 1,304,479 - 0.73%] S 1,031.38
Fairfield $ 20,380,681 | 11.32%| $  15,993.47
Greenwich | ¢ 23,663,500 13.15%| $  18,578.99 |
{Milford $ 18,135,682 10.08%] $  14,241.54
Monroe s 5,114,459 | - 2.84%] S 4,012.50
Norwalk $ ' 21,182,496 1L.77%| $  16,629.25
Orange $ 2,718,611 1.51%| $  2,133.40
|Shelton S . 8,437,007 4.69%| S 6,626.27
Stratford $ 11,557,532 6.42%| $  9,070.50
Trumbull | $ 8,711,097 4.84%1 S 6,838.20
Weston S 2,297,669 | 1.28%] S 1,808.45
Westport | § 8,383,378 466%] $  6,583.88
Wilton $ 3,996,415 2.22%]$  3,136.53
Woodbridge | $ 1,518,867 0.84%| $  1,186.79
[Total 1s 179,965,877 100.00%] $ 141,285.07 |




TAB 7




RESOLUTION REGARDING
A REPLACEMENT ROOF AT MIRA’S COLLINS
BUILDING LOCATED AT 171 MURPHY ROAD IN
- HARTFORD

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement for
installation of a replacement roof at 171 Murphy Road (the “Collins Building™) with
Quality Roofing Services, Inc., substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.




CONTRACT SUMMARY
For Contract Entitled

AGREEMENT FOR

REPLACEMENT OF ROOF AT 171 MURPHY.ROAD

Presented to the CRRA Board:

November 19, 2015

Vendor/Contractor(s):

Quality Roofing Services, Inc.

| Effective Date:

Upon Execution

Term:

90 Days Following Issuance of Notice to Proceed

Term Extensions:

None

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Construction/Roof Replacement

Facility(ies)/Project(s) Affected:

Coliins Building

Contract Doilar Value;

$217,800.00

Scope of Services:

Furnish all tools, materials, labor, equipment and
incidentals thereto necessary for replacement of the
Collins Building roof. '

Bid Security:

Cohtractor provided a bid bond for 5% of the Bid Price

Performance Security:

Contractor will provide a performance bond in the
amount of the contract price.

Budget Status: This work is included in the Property Division Capital
Budget for FY 2016.
Warranty: 20 year warranty. The warranty is transferable in the

event MIRA was to sell the building.




REPLACEMENT ROOF PROJECT
AT THE COLLINS BUILDING
(171 MURPHY ROAD)

November 19, 2015

" Executive Summary

This is to request approval of the MIRA Board of Directors for the President to enter into an
agreement with Quality Roofing Services, Inc. to furnish all tools, materials, labor,
equipment and incidentals thereto necessary for the replacement of the roof at the Collins

Building.
Discussion

The Collins Building was constructed in 1969. MIRA purchased the building in 1991 in
order to own property behind the building on which was constructed the dual scales and
scalehouse associated with MIRA’s recycling facility at 211 Murphy Road. The roof on the
Collins Building is a tar/asphalt roof, and is believed to be the original roof. The roof of the
Collins Building has deteriorated and needs to be replaced.

MIRA retained the services of HRP Associates to provide engineering consulting support to
“ develop a specification for a new roof and produce the technical bid specifications for the
roof system, including a specification for removal of asbestos (non-friable asbestos is present
in the flashing around the edge of the roof.) (HRP Associates is one of the engineering firms

- with which MIRA has a three-year engineering services agreement and MIRA executed a
Request for Services with HRP pursuant to that agreement for this consulting support.}

The appropriate replacement roof system is an EPDM roof. EPDM is an extremely durable
synthetic rubber roofing membrane typically used in low-slope buildings. The Collins
building has a flat roof.- The roof will be mechanically fastened to the roof decking.

Solicitation Process

MIRA issued a Request For Proposals For Replacement Of Roof At 171 Murphy Road
(“RFP”) on October 8, 2015. At the time, all documents related to this request for
qualifications were posted to the “Business Opportunities” page of the MIRA website. The
“Notice to Firms” was also posted to the State Contracting Portal at the Connecticut
Department of Administrative Services website at that time.




The availability of the RFP was noticed in the following publications on Sunday September
27, 2015, or the next publication date thereafter:

o the Hartford Courant,
e La Vos Hispania
e the Northeast Minority News

In addition, an e-mail announcing the availability of the RFP (the text of the newspaper
announcement) was sent to a list of installation contractors that was obtained from a roofing
consultant that the authority has worked with in the past. This list included:

Allied Restoration, East Hartford CT

Commercial Roofing, Putnam CT

Gold Seal Roofing, Thomaston CT

The Imperial Company, Cromwell CT

New England Masonry and Roofing, Naugatuck, CT
Quality Improvements, Middlefield CT

Quality Roofing, West Haven CT

Silktown Roofing, Manchester CT

* % & & & o & @

RFP Results

.Proposals were due October 29, 2015. Sealed Proposals were received from 9 firms:

Allied Restoration

CCM Construction Services
Commercial Roofing & Contracting
The Imperial Company

New Britain Roofing Co., Inc.

New England Masonry and Roofing
Quality Roofing Services, Inc.
Silktown Roofing, Inc.

Young Developers, LLC

As part of their proposals, Firms were asked to submit a lump sum for each category of work
within the project, and a per-square foot price for any steel deck which was found to be in
need of replacement after the existing roof material was removed. The following table
indicates the firms submitting proposals and the prices proposed. '




oov'1ZeS

008°£12%

0£8'122S

5150 3/qUIIDA PuD Wing duing Joniog

00£°TTS

009'sTS

03718

(45 056'T = OT"0 X 45 005 6T)
paapjdai Bupjsap foot {6 20T atunssy

007z $

009 S

00'8 $

05’6 S

009 S

09°'9 S

00°ZT S

00'+T S

S£9 3

(s1uawndog aboyand 444 241 fo
u0j323s§ ~ Juaiuaaiby ayy fo g uqiyx3
fo 1051040 UONIAS Ut PajInIap SB)
Jieday y2aQ [9916 104 |eI01GNS

$1507 3[qeleA

00°005'82Z $

00°00L'60Z $

00°002"'20T $

00'T88'0EE S

00'000°€ETZ §

00°000'60Z $

00°005°6E€ $

00°000'82Z S

00°000'0LZ $

$32Lid wing dwiny fo pyog

00'003'£2T $

00'00EY8 §

00°00T'20T S

00°000'99 §

0080279

00°001°80T $

00°000°S1Z S

00000 FYT §

00°000°£0T $

(sruawnoog

2603304 444 243 fo © vonzas

— juawaaiby 343 fo g uGIyX3

40 7051040 U038 Ul pajinIap So)
UOILB EISUj

w154 BULOOY |NQd3 40} |BI0IgNS

¥t

00°00£28 §

00'0ST'S. $

00°00005 S

00°ZTLYL §

0090719 $

00°006'FY S

00°000°TY S

0000007 S

00’0008 S

‘(s1uatundog
abyand d4y ay1 fo § uoies
—Juswiaaiby ay1 fo g uqiyx3

Jo £TTZL0 U038 Ly pajDIAP SD)
uole(esu|
pJeoq uoije|nsug 10} |B10IgNS

00°00L°6S S

00'0SZTvr

00'000°SE

00£SL'Z8 §

00'902'29 $

00°000°8% §

00°000'€9 §

00°000'0E §

00°000°0L §

‘(S1uawnaog

abnyand d4¥ ay1 Jo § uoiIas

— Jawaa4By 3y fo g uqiyx3

#0 T'05T020 t0n23s Ul paynIap so}
[eAoWIBY JOOY 40 |EI0IGNS

Tz

0000s's S

000009 S

00°'000°ST S

Wiirdn AN

00°08€'2Z §

00°000'8 S

0000507 §

00°000%T &

00°000°8 S

B ETET NG,
$035205Y Jo |sodsiq pue [eaoway
104 3311d wng dwnT - |gjoigng

siadojanaq
Bunop,

UMoDy(IS

Aujenp

Aluose
pue|dug
M3N

uleylig man

|eraduw|

[212J3Wwo)

W22

patily

532L4d wns dn jo uospedwod)

(quswaceiday yooy Suip|ing sulj|o]) TOO-40-9T d44 ~ Suplid [esodoid Jo uosuedwo)




Recommendation

Based on the prices submitted by the proposers, MIRA staff’ recommends that the Collins
Building roof replacement contract be awarded to Quality Roofing Services, Inc., the lowest
_price proposer for an acceptable roofing system.

For purposes of comparing bid prices, MIRA has assumed that 10% of the roof decking will
be replaced. This is the only variabie cost in the bid proposals. Ten percent is a conservative
number: both MIRA’s consultant and the contractor believe that the area of roof that will
require decking replacement will be less than 10%. Assuming that 10% of the roof decking
will be replaced, Quality Roofing Services, Inc. is the overall low bidder. In fact, Quality
Roofing Services, Inc. remains the low bidder assuming 19% of the roof decking is replaced.
The table presents the variable cost component for the three low bidders.

~ The roofing system is manufactured by Firestone, and Firestone provides a 20 year warranty
~ for the roofing system. Quality Roofing Services, Inc. is licensed by Firestone as a Master
Installer. Upon completion of the job, Firestone will send a representative to conduct a final
quality assurance inspection on the new roof and confirm that it has been properly installed.

* The warranty is transferable in the event that MIRA sells the building in the future.

MIRA and HRP reviewed the qualifications and experience of Quality Roofing Services,
Inc., and conducted an interview with principals of the company. MIRA staff contacted
seven references provided by the company; all references were satisfactory. MIRA staff is
confident that the firm is qualified to do the work in a satisfactory manner, and recommends
that the Board of Director’s approve the agreement with Quality Roofing Services, Inc.
Quality Roofing Services, Inc. estimates that it will complete the job in 3 weeks from

receiving a notice to proceed.

Financial Summary

Sufficient funds for the Collins Building roof replacement prOJect are included in the FY

2016 Property Division capital budget.




